
 

 
 

   

   

  

 

 

 
 

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: September 14, 2021 7:13 AM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Northwest Regional Electricity Planning Webinar - September 27 

The IESO will host a public webinar on September 27 at 2:00 p.m. to engage on the further 
development of the long-term electricity plan – Integrated Regional Resource Plan (IRRP) – for the 
Northwest region. As a next step in the planning process, this webinar will provide an overview and 
seek feedback on the updated engagement plan, electricity demand forecast including mining growth 
scenarios, and preliminary areas of interest as identified in the technical studies to date.    

To register for the September 27 webinar, please email engagement@ieso.ca. Webinar materials will 
be available in advance and written comments will be invited until October 18. 

Visit the Northwest regional electricity planning engagement webpage for more information including 
the feedback received from the May 20 engagement session and the IESO’s response to feedback 
which helped to inform the next steps of this planning work. 

All interested parties are invited and encouraged to participate in regional planning including, but not 
limited to, local municipalities, Indigenous and Métis communities, businesses and industry, 
stakeholders and members of the general public.  

Northwest Ontario includes the area roughly bounded by Lake Superior to the south, the Marathon 
area to the east, and the Manitoba border to the west. It includes the districts of Kenora, Rainy River 
and Thunder Bay. The Northwest is also home to many First Nation and Métis communities. Visit our 
website to learn more about the Northwest region or for more information about the regional 
electricity planning process. 

Thank you, 

Susan Harrison 
Community Engagement & Customer Outreach  
IESO 

++This email is being sent to all Northwest Regional Electricity Network members, municipalities, IESO subscribers as well as past 
participants in northwest engagement activities. To subscribe for regional planning updates or manage your subscription, please visit 
https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe 
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https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-Northwest-Ontario
https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/regional-planning/Northwest-Ontario/nw-ontario-IRRP-IESO-Response-to-Feedback-20210910.ashx
http://www.ieso.ca/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/Northwest-Ontario/Overview
http://www.ieso.ca/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/About-Regional-Planning/How-the-Process-Works
http://www.ieso.ca/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/About-Regional-Planning/How-the-Process-Works
https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe
mailto:engagement@ieso.ca

